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1. SOLICITATION No. 24-007 2. AMENDMENT No. 2 3. EFFECTIVE DATE:  03/13/2024

4. ISSUED BY:  Lisa Harris, Contracts Specialist
Direct Dial: (863) 327-1314   Email: LHarris@ridecitrus.com

5. NUMBER OF PAGES:  2

6. REVISED SUBMISSION DUE DATE AND TIME: The submission due date and time is changed as follows:
DATE AND TIME:    No Change

7. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION:
The solicitation identified in Block 1, is hereby amended as described in Block 10 below.  Except as provided
herein, all other provisions of the solicitation, as hereto amended, shall remain unchanged and in full force and
effect.

8. REQUIREMENT TO ACKNOWLEDGE AMENDMENT:
Failure of an offeror to acknowledge receipt of this amendment may result in offer rejection.  Offeror must
acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the deadline specified in the solicitation for receipt of offers and
by one of the following methods:

A. By signing Block 10 and returning this amendment to the District with your Proposal;
B. By separate letter or e-mail which includes a reference to this solicitation and amendment numbers.

9. OFFEROR’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF AMENDEMENT:

Name & Title: _____________________________ Signature: ____________________________________ 

      Offeror:          _______________________________________________________  Date: ____/____/____ 

10. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT:  The following modifications are hereby made to the solicitation document:

A. As indicated in Block 6 above, the Offer Submission Due Date and Time has not changed:

B. All changes to the solicitation are referenced in paragraph A

C. Attached to this amendment are Questions and Clarification. Responses to questions are provided as a
courtesy and do not “modify” the solicitation.

[END] 
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1. Question: Who is the District’s current broker? 

Response:  The incumbent is Baldwin Krystyn Sherman Partners (BKS). 

 

2. Question: Does the District’s current broker pay for the District’s COBRA Services? 

Response: See Amendment 1 to RFP 24-007, Questions and Clarification, Item Number 13. 

 

3. Question: What is the current broker’s remuneration? 

Response: See Amendment 1 to RFP 24-007, Questions and Clarification, Item Number 2. 

 

4. Question:  Can you provide a copy of your Benefit Guide? 

Response: See RFP 24-007, Exhibit A, page 62 of the RFP. 

 

5. Question: Scope of Work #17 –  

Response: There was no question prosed. 

 

6. Question: On FORM B Business Information, Page 5, Item B.012, EPA Violating Facilities has a prefilled x is on the 
EPA List of Violating Facilities.  Can we take off the X or can you send another form? 

Response: See Amendment 1 to RFP 24-007, Box 10. Paragraph B 
 
 
 

 


